STATE OF NEW MEXICC

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 107C & © BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR

(L7 334-617E

Fepruary 14, 198¢

As per your reguest, you have permigsion to vent gas from

tne refierenced well following a cement scueeze. This test
will continue for a maximum of seven dave or until the wel’
rroves sufficient volumes for connection. Notify this office
at least twenty four hours prior to commencing tﬁe test.

wc:  Well File
Santa Fe
Cperator File



D
ARTen
d Amoco Production Compa
- P

Petroleum Center Building

501 Airport Drive

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
505-325-8841

R. J. Broussard
District Manager

February 1C, 1986

New ilexico 011 Conservetion Divisicon
1600 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

File: DBB-59-400
Gertlemen:

Exception to No-Flare
Pollock Cori E No. 1

Urit P, Section 28, T29N, R10W
San Juan County, New Mexico

We are requesting a temporary exceptior to the MNo-Flare Rule fo~ the
subiect well in order to kick the well off and perform a potential tes-.
The Mesaverde formation in the Pollock Com E No. 1 was completed in
Decenber of 1984, Initial prcduction frem this formation averaaed
1oC BWPC with no gas or oil. A remedial cement squeeze was performed 'n
order to shut off this water flow in May of 1985. We would like to
perfcrm a one week production test and repctential this well in order =n
cernect it to the pipeline.

Thank you for your earliest attentior to this request. If you heve ary
questions, please contact Dana Delventhal et (505) 325-8841,

Yours very truly,



